

Leslie Wilson Home, Redcliffe

7 November 1936 – 1990

Other Names:

- Sir Leslie Wilson Home, Redcliffe
- Leslie Wilson Home for bush children, Redcliffe
- The Leslie Wilson Bush Children's Home, Redcliffe
- Bush Children's Home, Redcliffe
- Redcliffe Home

Details

The Leslie Wilson Home, situated at Queens Beach, Redcliffe, was opened on 7 November 1936 by the Governor of Queensland, Sir Leslie Wilson. The Home was run by a committee from the Royal Queensland Bush Children's Health Scheme and provided short term accommodation for up to 25 children from rural areas of Queensland in need of medical and dental treatments and recuperation. In 1990, the role of the Home changed from residential care to family style accommodation and respite care.

On Saturday 7 November 1936, then Governor of Queensland, Sir Leslie Wilson, opened the Leslie Wilson Home in Queens Beach, Redcliffe. The building was donated by Mr and Mrs. Huybers to the Bush Children's Health Scheme and accommodated up to 25 children from rural Queensland for month long stays to receive medical and dental care.

For some months in 1951 the committee decided to close the Home due to the polio epidemic. During its closure the building was lent to the Brisbane Children's Hospital to allow children recovering from polio to convalesce in the seaside air.

In the early 1950s the building was renovated and enlarged to accommodate up to 30 children requiring medical, dental or surgical treatment whose homes were outside a hospital area. Children typically stayed for six weeks, however some remained for longer periods of time. The Home was reopened by Sir John Lavarack, then Queensland Governor, on 18 April 1953.

Over the following decades the building was routinely extended with new wings opened in 1962 and 1971. In 1978 the adjacent property was acquired and Fison House was officially opened on 15 November 1989. From 1990, the Home no longer provided residential care for children.

The publication Royal Queensland Bush Children's Health Scheme: The Train is in. Where to now?: 75 years of caring 1935 – 2010 writes:

Redcliffe Home – Established in 1935, this is the first of the Homes. The original property was gifted by Mr Huybers at the inaugural meeting of the Scheme. By the 1950's this original accommodation was inadequate and new buildings were provided. 1962, the JC Arkell Wing was added to the Redcliffe Home which provided accommodation for 46 children including provision of speech therapy and occupational therapy services. Building changes continued. In the 1990's units for family accommodation were in use; respite care was also offered and the children were housed in family style accommodation. As the service needs changed so the staffing structure changed. When attending programs at the Home, the children

Gallery



Redcliffe Home 1978



Redcliffe Home c. 1960s

More info

Related Entries

Run by

Royal Queensland Bush Children's Health Scheme (1935 - current)

Related Organisations

- Leslie Wilson Home, Yeppoon (1958 1994)
- Leslie Wilson Home, Townsville (17 December 1946 June 1994)
- Leslie Wilson Home, Torquay (November 1938 1997)
- Leslie Wilson Home, Emu Park (21 June 1938 1954)

Resources

- Leslie Wilson Home at Emu Park, Queensland Country Life, 30 June 1938
- Beach Holidays for Children: Leslie Wilson Home opened, Courier Mail, 9 November 1936
- On the Redcliffe Sands, Queensland Country Life, 15 September 1938
- £35,000 Happiness Home, Courier Mail, 18 April 1953
- Few Children for Seaside Homes, Townsville Daily Bulletin, 3 November 1952
- Bush Children's Home at Redcliffe, The Western Star, 11 October 1946
- Treweek, Susan, <u>Submission No 218 to the Senate Inquiry into the Commonwealth Contribution to Former</u> Forced Adoption Policies and Practices, 2012

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/leslie-wilson-home-redcliffe/